January 3, 192L.

Ir. C. A. Ruckmick,
209 University Hall,

Ny dear Dr. Ruskmick:

Prasident Kinlay desirss you to make e sarly, full, anc frank
an answer as poseible 1o the sharges stated and implied in ihs accompany~-
ing extract from u sworn siatsement row in the hands of the President.
Pending esuch reply he directs ma ic notify you that you are suspended
from all Univereity duties. A copy of my note to Professor Bentley ap-
prising him of this action is attached, my sole communication with him on

the matior in review.

Very truly yours,



